
*Executive Session: Subjects that may be considered in executive session are: 1)  Matters, immediate knowledge of which would clearly have an 
adverse effect upon the finances of the public entity; 2)  Subjects that tend to prejudice the reputation and character of any person, provided 
that person my require a public discussion; 3)  Matters which by law, city charter, or ordinance are required to be confidential; 4)  Matters 
involving consideration of government records that by law are not subject to public disclosure; 5)  Direction to an attorney or labor negotiator 
regarding the handling of specific legal matters or labor negotiations 

AGENDA 

COMMUNITY HEALTH SERVICES BOARD MEETING 

Cordova Library Conference Room 

October 3, 2012 – 6:15 PM 
 

CCMC’S core purpose is to deliver quality health care locally. 
President 
David Allison 
 term expires 03/13 

 
Vice-President 
EJ Cheshier 
 term expires 08/13 

 
Secretary 
David Reggiani 
 term expires 08/15 

 
Board Members 
Bret Bradford 
 term expires 08/13 

Jim Kasch 
 term expires 08/15 

Tim Joyce 
 term expires 08/13 

NVE Tribal Council – Vacant 
  
Administrator 
Theresa Carté

 

I. OPENING  

A. Call to Order 

B. Roll Call – David Allison, Bret Bradford, EJ Cheshier, Jim Kasch, Tim 

Joyce, David Reggiani 

C. Establishment of a Quorum 

II. COMMUNICATIONS BY AND PETITIONS FROM VISITORS 

A. Guest Speaker 

B. Audience Comments (limited to 3 minutes per speaker). Speaker 

must give name and agenda item to which they are addressing. 

III. CONFLICT OF INTEREST 

IV. APPROVAL OF AGENDA  

V. APPROVAL OF CONSENT CALENDAR  

A. HSB Meeting Minutes – 9/19/2012 ……………………….………Page 1 

VI. REPORTS AND CORRESPONDENCE  

A. Administrator’s Report 

B. President’s Report 

 
 

VII. ACTION ITEMS  

A. Approve Bylaws Change Related to Sound Alternatives Advisory Board ………………………Page 5 

B. Appoint Individuals to Sound Alternatives Advisory Board Vacancies 

VIII. DISCUSSION ITEMS 

A. FY2013 (January-December 2013) Budget ……………………………………………………………….….Page 9 

B. FY2013 (January-December 2013) Capital Items  ………………………………………………………Page 10 

IX. AUDIENCE PARTICIPATION (limited to 3 minutes per speaker)   

Members of the public are given the opportunity to comment on matters which are within the 

subject matter jurisdiction of the Board and are appropriate for discussion in an open session. 

X. BOARD MEMBERS COMMENTS  

XI. EXECUTIVE SESSION* 

XII. ADJOURNMENT 

  



 

2 
 

Minutes 

Community Health Services Board 

Cordova Library Conference Room 

September 19, 2012 – 6:45 PM 

 

I. CALL TO ORDER AND ROLL CALL –  

David Allsion called the HSB meeting to order at 6:45 pm. Board members present: David 

Allison,  EJ Cheshier, Jim Kasch, Tim Joyce, and David Reggiani.  Absent:  Bret Bradford. A 

quorum was established. 

CCMC staff present:  Theresa Carté, (CEO) and Stephen Sundby, (Director, Sound Alternatives) 

II. COMMUNICATIONS BY AND PETITIONS FROM VISITORS 

A. Guest Speakers – None 

B. Audience comments – None 

III. CONFLICT OF INTEREST – None  

IV. APPROVAL OF AGENDA   

 M/Cheshier, S/Joyce: Move to approve the agenda. 

 A vote was made on the motion: 5 yeas. -  0 nays. Motion passed. 

V. APPROVAL OF CONSENT CALENDAR 

 Allison informed the Board that the consent calendar was before them. 

a. Health Services Board meeting minutes from August 1, 2012. 

 M/Joyce, S/Kasch: Move to approve the agenda. 

A vote was made on the motion:: 5 yeas, 0 nays. Motion passed. 

VI. REPORTS AND CORRESPONDENCE  

A. Administrator’s Report – Carté provided an update on the EMR (Electronic Medical 

Records) selection process. She is working with Providence to compare two options: 

Epic, which is used by Providence, and Healthland, our current vendor. The comparison 

involved web-based demonstrations of both products and a spreadsheet comparison 

tool. In addition, staff is evaluating both software options in relation to meaningful use 

and setting up EMR to best take advantage of reimbursement options. Staff is targeting 

October to provide a recommendation to the Health Services Board. Allison asked how 

the two interface for patients that transfer out, to which Carté responded that factor is 

part of the evaluation criteria. Kacsh asked what percentage of the cost could Cordova 



 

3 
 

expect to be reimbursed, to which Carté responded 50-80% is the range seen by other 

facilities. Joyce  noted that there was a significant cost difference and asked if the 

reimbursement was based on the full cost. Carté responded that the costs were 

expected to be $1M or $1.6M and that reimbursement was not a flat percentage 

applied to the total cost. Allison asked when the deadline for implementation was to 

which Carté responded that EMR had to be in place and the facility demonstrating use 

by 2015 to take advantage of incentives. 

Carté reported that staff is working on the FY13 operating budget and capital requests; 

the information will be presented to the Board at October’s meeting. 

With respect to the previous Board meeting, and direction to present updated bylaws 

relative to the Sound Alternatives Advisory Board representation, Carté noted that this 

item would be addressed following the next Sound Alternatives Advisory Board meeting. 

B. President’s Report – Allison noted that there would be a Sound Alternatives Advisory 

Board meeting at 5 PM on the 26th. He would attend if there were no volunteers. 

VII. ACTION ITEMS   

 A. Privileging of Elizabeth Turgeon, MD. 

M/Reggiani, S/Joyce: Move to approve the privileging of Elizabeth Turgeon, MD. 

 A vote was made on the motion: 5 yeas. -  0 nays.  Motion passed. 

 B. Privileging of Yvonne Gambini, NP. 

M/Joyce, S/Reggiani: Move to approve the privileging of Yvonne Gambini, NP. 

 A vote was made on the motion: 5 yeas. -  0 nays.  Motion passed. 

 C. Privileging of Leon Koenck, PA-C. 

M/Joyce, S/Kasch: Move to approve the privileging of Leon Koenck, PA-C. 

 A vote was made on the motion: 5 yeas. -  0 nays.  Motion passed. 

 D. Privileging of Jere Alm, PA-C. 

M/Joyce, S/Kasch: Move to approve the privileging of Jere Alm, PA-C. 

Joyce  commented on Alm’s work history and current status as a provider currently credentialed 

at CCMC. Allison affirmed that based on the privileging documentation, the committee, 

including the Medical Director, has approved his qualifications and recommends approval. 

 A vote was made on the motion: 5 yeas. -  0 nays.  Motion passed. 



 

4 
 

VIII. DISCUSSION ITEMS   

Joyce requested an update on the roof project. Carté responded that the project was on 

schedule and the crew estimates they are three weeks out. Outdoor work was held up due to 

the weather and the crew transitioned to completing indoor work during inclement weather. In 

response to Joyce’s query regarding leaks, Carté responded there were numerous leaks, but the 

crew is very responsive.  

Carté added that with respect to the HVAC project, the Siemens review has helped with the 

temperature control inside the building and that the City is getting recommendations for further 

improvements. These recommendations may not require a new chiller, which will significantly 

reduce the cost of the HVAC repair. CCMC is not moving on the floor quote at this time. 

IX. AUDIENCE PARTICIPATION – None   

X. BOARD MEMBER COMMENTS – None   

XI. EXECUTIVE SESSION – None   

XIII. ADJOURNMENT  

M/Reggiani, S/Kasch: Move to adjourn the meeting. Allison declared the meeting adjourned at 

7:03 pm. 

 

Transcribed by:  Laura Cloward 

  



 

5 
 

VII. A. Approve Bylaws Change Related to Sound Alternatives Advisory Board 

 

The current Health Services Board bylaws, adopted by the Board on January 11, 2011 and approved by the City 

Council on June 10, 2011, state, in part, that the Board will establish a standing subcommittee known as the Sound 

Alternatives Advisory Board. Specifically, Article III, Section I, Subpart 1. states that “members of this 

subcommittee shall be appointed by the board. At least two of the subcommittee members shall be voting board 

members.”  

 

Following direction from the Health Services Board at the August meeting, the Sound Alternatives Advisory Board 

reviewed the membership component at its September meeting. As a result, and in accordance with the Health 

Services Board’s wishes, Article III, paragraph 2, of the Sound Alternatives Bylaws, reviewed and adopted on 

September 26, 2012, states that “one of the members shall also be members of the Health Services Board.” 

 

Recommendation: Move to amend Article III, Paragraph I, subpart 1 of the Health Services Bylaws to read “At least 

one of the subcommittee members shall be voting Board members.” or provide alternative direction in response 

to the conflict. The pertinent section of the Health Services Bylaws and the Sound Alternatives bylaws are 

reproduced as follows: 

 

  

Article III, Section I, Subpart 1 of the Health Services Board Bylaws: 

 

 
 

  



 

6 
 

 



 

7 
 

 



 

8 
 



 

9 
 



 

10 
 

 

 

 

  

 

 

 

 

October 1, 2012 

 

2013 CAPITAL BUDGET 

 
Electronic Health Record 1,050,000 

CT Scanner including installation 750,000 

Nurse Call Station __400,000 

 

TOTAL 2013 Capital Funding Needs  2,200,000 

 

 

Amount Provided from Hospital Cash Reserves -0- 

 

Expected Meaningful Use Reimbursement 450,000 

 

Total Needs 1,750,000 


